
From: henry.martinez@sce.com
Sent: 12/3/2013 8:22:39 AM

RedactedTo:

Cc:

SB GT&S 0060663

mailto:henry.martinez@sce.com


Redacted

SB GT&S 0060664



Redacted

SB GT&S 0060665



Redacted

SB GT&S 0060666



Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Contact Information - Post Retirement

Congratulations Mike. Enjoyed working with you for many years. Enjoy your retirement, my friend.

Henry Martinez 
VP Power Production 
Southern California Edison 
1515 Walnut Grove Ave.
Rosemead, CA 91770
GO 5 2nd Floor, 2F5-02
Phone: (626) 302-0500 (PAX 20500)
FAX: (626) 302-6130 (PAX 26130)
Henry.Martinez@sce.com

RedactedFrom:
To:

Redacted

SB GT&S 0060667

mailto:Henry.Martinez@sce.com


Redacted

SB GT&S 0060668



Redacted

Date:

Subject: 
Sent by:

11/21/2013 02:31 PM

Contact Information - Post Retirement

"Bryant, Julie" <JBryant@semprautilities.com>

Friends & Colleagues 
Michael R. Niggli
Contact Information — Post Retirement

To:
From:
Subject:

SB GT&S 0060669

mailto:JBryant@semprautilities.com


After 42 years in the energy industry I've decided to put up the "Gone Sailing" sign, effective December 1, 2013. 
I've found that I cannot be successful in implementing my "Personal 5-Year Plan" unless I "STOP WORKING" and 
begin to enjoy the next phase of life.

If you want or need to contact me in the future, please feel free to do so at:

Redacted

I want to thank each and every one of you on this list for enriching my life with the contacts we've had over the 
years. Fair Winds and Following Seas!....Mike

SB GT&S 0060670


